VII.
VIII.

XI.
XII.
XIII.

School Advisory Council (SAC)/School Advisory Forum (SAF)
May 28, 2025

JOINT MEETING AGENDA

Roll Call to Establish Quorum
Approval of April 30,2025-Minutes
Accountability Fund Balance- $553.36
a. AR and ELO Camp Update
School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR)
PM 3 FAST Data Presentation
School Improvement Plan Monitoring
2025-2026 SIP Planning
ELOP Camps- Gator Clubs Update
Title One Update
School Counseling Update
Grade Level Updates
SAF Updates
Upcoming Events:
5/29 Classroom End of Year Celebration, 5" grade Honor Roll Assembly
5/30 5t grade Celebration, 5% graders walk the halls
6/2 PTA EQY Party
6/3 Last Day of School



Approved 5-28-25

SAF Meeting Minutes

4-30-25

Meeting Called to Order: 7:25 pm

South Area Advisory Committee Meeting
Wednesday, April 16, 2025
Pines Middle School

-General Announcements

e SAC/SAF elections should be taking place at local schools at this time.

e DAC nominating committee has already been formed, and election will take place in
May meeting.

e Next meeting May 21, 2025

-Policy 1164.1290 presented by Recording Secretary Maria Bracamante

Parent communication policy to establish open lines of communication.

The policy and proposed changes were reviewed at 4/8/25 workshop. Review
of 24 page document with proposed policy revisions.

Presenter shared concerns from Redefining meetings as an example. There,
attendees were only given 1-3 minutes to provide feedback and no real
conversation or sharing of data occurred.

Decision by school board last week not to loop this policy. It will go to
rulemaking and to be addressed at a later school board meeting.

DAC recommendation and motion to accept policy from April 2023.

-Discussion on various topics by Alan Strauss

e Schools are now receiving their budgets and should be presenting school budget in
May to SAC.

e Surveys sent to schools to provide SAF name, contact information.

e School Board meeting held yesterday discussing renaming of some schools through
redesign process, and the following 4 approved changes shared:

O

O
@)
@)

Pines Middle School = Pines Collegiate Academy 6-12 Pines Middle School
Hollywood Central Elementary - Hollywood Central Preparatory K-8
Silver Shores Elementary - Silver Shores STEAM Academy K-8

Coconut Creek Elementary = Coconut Creek K-8 Academy of Excellence

Coral Cove Elementary changing to K-8, pending a name change.



e School Choice window reopened 4/7 and will stay open through summer.
Notifications will start rolling out 4/28

e Redefining a continuous process. Phase 1 complete, Phase 2 begins next month.

e PM3 window starts May 1st. High school graduations begin May 28t

Meeting Adjourned: 7:33 pm



APPROVED 5-28-2025

VI.

VII.

VIII.

School Advisory Council (SAC)
April 30, 2025
Meeting Minutes

Roll Call to Establish Quorum
a. Meeting started at 6:07PM
b. We have met quorum, 11/14 members in attendance= 79%
c. SAC Members in attendance: Tara Biesel, lldiko Barsony, Alexandria Chavez, Patty
Denarinae, Briana Gauiter, Ann-Sophie Lafortune, Jennifer Lopez, Dana Qureshy,
Marye Restrepo, Dr. Riquelme Rodriguez, Rita Rodriguez
d. 16 guests were also in attendance
Approval of March 19, 2025-Minutes
a. lldiko Barsony moves to approve the meeting minutes
b. Marye Restrepo seconds to approve the meeting minutes
c. Meeting minutes approved for March 19, 2025
Accountability Fund Balance- $553.36
a. AR and ELO Camp Update- Finishing up ELO Camps and moving towards getting
ready for testing, an AR end of year party will be held
School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR)
a. NO SESIR events to report
School Improvement Plan Monitoring
a. We will have more information as we receive scores from PM3
2025-2026 SIP Planning
a. We will have more information as we receive scores from PM3
ELOP Camps- Gator Clubs Update
a. The clubs are moving along well. Students are enjoying the clubs. Parents are
providing information and ideas to move forward for next year.
School Positive Behavior Plan 2025-2026
a. Ms. Rivera explained the plan for next year and steps to take to continue with
discipline strategies to maintain effective behavior.
Ms. Rivera went over the number of referrals for the year.
c. Ms. Rivera shared the expectations for the school and what each expectation
looks like.
d. Ms. Rivera went over the prevention programs in place to reinforce positive
behavior.



XI.

XIl.

X1,
XIV.

Character traits will be shared with parents monthly to help support
character development and education.

Ms. Rivera shared how the Kid of Character program works and how students
are selected monthly.

Ms. Lafortune asked what the protocol s for receiving a referral. Ms. Leal and
Dr. Rodriguez explained the process.

Ms. Chavez asked if referrals were applicable to ESE students as well. Ms.
Leal explained the managing of ESE student behavior respecting the BCPS
Discipline Matrix.

2025-2026 School Budget Presentation
a. Dr. Rodriguez went over 2025-2026 budget projections

i. 94-96% of budget will be in positions

ii. Explained how people may be moved to positions since reduction of
budget may impact personnel.

iii. Dr. Rodriguez went over enrollment projection

iv. Dr. Rodriguez went over projected allocation

v. Dr. Rodriguez went over specials for next year

vi. Dr. Rodriguez mentioned our accountability fund rollover will be about
$3000 for next year.

Grade Level Updates

d.

Shared via PowerPoint

Upcoming Events:

5/1 National Principal’s Day

5/2 National School Lunch Hero Day

5/7 School Nurse Day

5/9 Family Fun Run

5/12-5/16 Lakeside’s Staff Appreciation Week

5/15 Kindergarten Round Up 8:30 am

5/21 Volunteer Breakfast 8:15 am

5/22 Kindergarten Moving Up Celebration 8:15 am

5/23 5% grade EPCOT Trip/ 3™ grade Honor Roll 8:15 am

5/26 Memorial Day

5/27 5™ grade Autograph Breakfast 8:30 am

5/28 4" grade Honor Roll 8:15 am

Testing Dates:

FAST: K-2 ELA: 4/22-4/25 ,K-2 Math: 4/29-5/2, ELA Grades 4-5: 5/6, ELA Grade 3: 5/7, Math
Grades 4/5: 5/8, Math Grade 3: 5/14

I-Ready: ELA K-2: 5/12-5/13, Math K-2: 5/14-5/15, ELA Grades 4-5: 5/14, Math 3-5: 5/15, ELA 3:

5/22

Statewide EOQY Science: Grades K-4: 5/20, 5th Grade: 5/13
Next SAC Meeting Date- May 28, 2025 @ 2:15 pm (Media Center)
Meeting Adjourned 7:24PM



School Advisory Council (SAC)/School Advisory Forum (SAF)
May 28, 2025

JOINT MEETING MINUTES

Roll Call to Establish Quorum
a. Meeting started at 2:21p.m.
b. We have met quorum, 11/14 members in attendance=79%
c. SAC Members in attendance: Tara Biesel, lldiko Barsony, Maria Amaro, Alexandria
Chavez, Patty Denarinae, Briana Gauiter, Ann-Sofie Lafortune, Jennifer Lopez,
Dana Qureshy, Riquelme Rodriguez, Rita Rodriguez
d. 7 guests were also in attendance
Approval of April 30,2025-Minutes
a. Jennifer Lopez moves to approve the meeting minutes
b. Ann-Sofie Lafortune seconds to approve the meeting minutes
c. Meeting minutes approved for April 30,2025
Accountability Fund Balance- $553.36
a. AR and ELO Camp Update
i. AR celebrations were held for students that meet their goals. ELO camps
have ended and all students have taken the PM 3 FAST.
School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR)
a. No SESIR events to report
PM 3 FAST Data Presentation
a. ELA-3" Grade dropped a little 66% to 62%
ELA - 4™ Grade went up a little 75% to 78%
ELA - 5t" Grade went up by 1%
Math scores went up in 4" and 5™ Grade
Science scores went up by 1%

®m oo o



f. We are showing great learning gains
VI. School Improvement Plan Monitoring
a. Now that the numbers are coming in, Admin will sit together and plan for next
year. The School Improvement Plan will be shared with stakeholders during the
SAC meetings.
VIl.  2025-2026 SIP Planning
a. Admin will discuss and plan for next year. The School Improvement Plan will be
shared with stakeholders during the SAC meetings.
VIIl.  ELOP Camps- Gator Clubs Update
a. One week left. The clubs are doing great. The kids are enjoying it. We will plan for
next year to continue clubs and how we need to adjust or add.
IX. Title One Update
a. School lunch will increase to $3.00
b. Breakfastis Free
c. How to keep Title 1 for 2026-2027
d. Parents need to apply www.myschoolapps.com (July 14)
X.  School Counseling Update
a. Attendance improved from last year (incentives helped)
Classroom lessons (Xello) left a positive impact.
Small group lessons left a positive change.
Closing —the- Gap — interventions were put into place.
PBIS School Store- taking donations for prizes. It will help us reward positive
behavior choices. We can recognize students that follow the school-wide
expectations.
Xl.  Grade Level Updates- shared via Power Point
Xll.  SAF Updates:
Nominations
a. Officers of South Area Advisory Council elected
b. DAC representatives also elected
Free and Reduced Lunch
c. For the past 2 years, free breakfast and lunch have been provided for all
students. (K-12). This was to spend down the surplus money by food and
nutrition services. There are no more funds available.
Free breakfast continues, free lunch ends
Now free and reduced applications really matter for Title [ funding
Free lunch continues for the first 30 days of school year
Title I threshold is now 62% of student population, 67% the following year
Food prices are increasing as well for meals, due to federal regulations and
requirements.
Mary Moulder, head of Food and Nutrition Services, is the contact person
with any complaints about menu options.
Middle School New Start Time
j.  Hours at some middle schools are changing next year.
k. Those on an A/B block schedule are reflected. For example, WCY would go
from 9:00am to 3:40pm with this change.
. Middle schools with 6 period/day schedule are not affected.

® a0 o

=~

-y




m. K-8 schools that are affected, the elementary students will get a longer school
day. 6-12 schools that are affected, the middle school students will adopt the
high school schedule

Reproductive Health and Disease Prevention Curriculum

n. State never approved Broward proposed curriculum. So, the Board decided to
adopt curriculum, K-3 no instruction. Grades 4 and up will receive
instruction.

o. In elementary, boys and girls are split up for the curriculum. Middle and high
school students are not split.

Other items

p.- Last day of school is not an early release day. Next school year early release
days will return, likely last day of each quarter.

g- State of Florida has projected BCPS enrollment to decrease by about 8,000
students. This affects the budgets given to schools.

r. Goal of superintendent is to have a laptop for each student, still working out
procurement of the laptops

s. Phase 2 discussion. There are some magnet schools with very low
enrollment. District will continue to look at inefficiencies at schools.

Xlll.  Upcoming Events:
5/29 Classroom End of Year Celebration, 5t grade Honor Roll Assembly
5/30 5™ grade Celebration, 5% graders walk the halls
6/2 PTA EOQY Party
6/3 Last Day of School
XIV. Meeting adjourned 3:24 pm



526125, 409 PM

3 SAC Sign in Sheet for Lakeside ES (3591)

pate: O | QL [DIDS

10

11

SAC Member Full
Name

Amaro, Maria

Barsony , lidiko

Batista, Yadira

Biesel, Tara

Chavez, Alexandria

Denarinae, Patty

Echemendia, Yannelys

Gauiter, Briana

Lafortune, Ann-Sofie

Lopez, Jennifer

Qureshy, Dana

Position
SAC Secretary

Gifted Parent of a student at the
school , Community / Business
Representatives

Pre-K (if applicable - parent or
certified teacher)

SAC Chair , Teacher

SAF Chair (or designee) Parent of a
student at the school

Parent

ESOL Parent of a student at the
school

Non-Instructional Support
Employees

ESE Parent of a student at the
school

I-Zone Representative (must be a
parent) , Parent

Parent

Broward County Public Schools: BCPS Central V2.0

.z_smu.,_fm.! _—03

SBBC
Employee

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

Parent of
Student

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

https://webl1 browardschools com/ospa/ospa-central 2/sac-composition-school -sign-in-sheet-print asp7school_number=3591&print_data=y

Sign Here

A0 s

T Boriel




r = T

526725, 409 PM Broward County Public Schools: BCPS Central V2.0
\ \ Time:
Date: m ww NONU MwM _ hl ~0 3
SAC Member Full SBBC Parent of
# Name Position Employee Student Sign Here
12 Restrepo, Marye Teacher Yes No
13 Riquelme, Rodriguez Principal Yes No

14 Rodriguez , Rita BTU Steward (or designee) Yes No 5 N {4

fttps /| webi0]_browardschools com/ospa/ospa-central 2/sac-composition-school sign-in-sheet-print asp?school_number=3591&print_data=y

-

1



N u=mep wudy | e=Iquint jpoyas; dseuud-1aays ur-udis- potas-uontsoduion-oes g [rnuao-edso pdso, oo Sjooyaspiemoiq [ogam / sdiy

9l
St
143
€l
cl
L

ol

8

\Q@Q% ou ,mmL/ 22y m.J,w_,w/‘_c z

e A i?ﬁ%i m
: /XNM% 5._: MW mp ) g

- N er ke M
NWM M . ) Q) Soh Y02 202 €
) A o g
J% B SRS %@?@@ il ;B
aioH uBIS  ssauIsng/AjUNWWOD epnis  eekojdwg awen (N4 #

10 Juaieqd og8as

CUd ) o rewn CTZZEG =

(L6S€E) ST opisoren 1o} 1@ays ui uBig DYS x¢

0TA [E1UD) SADE SI00YdS 1R AUnoD) PrEmosg Nd 601 'ST/OT/S




